NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Robyn Burke, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Chief School Administrator@vZL

FROM: Bobby Bolen, Human Resources Directorgﬁ
DATE: February 13, 2023
SUBJECT: Resignations Memo No: SB23-118

Information Item

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal: N/A Operational

Issue Summary:

According to Board Policy, resignations are accepted by the Superintendent and brought to the next
School Board meeting for information.

SB23-118 Resignations

Name Position Location Effective Date
Matthews, Donna 8th Grade Science Eben Hopson Middle School, Utqiagvik | End of Contract
Teacher
Young, Heather ECE K3/K4 Teacher | Fred Ipalook Elementary School, End of Contract
Utqiagvik
Dahl, Deborah Kindergarten Teacher | Fred Ipalook Elementary School, End of Contract
Utqiagvik
Conrad, Mary P. Special Education Fred Ipalook Elementary School, End of Contract
(Lynn) Teacher Utqgiagvik
Blossom, Mirabelle ECE K3/K4 Teacher | Harold Kaveolook School, Kaktovik End of Contract
Karasiewicz, Lee Principal Nuigsut Trapper School, Nuigsut End of Contract
Karasiewicz, Assistant Principal Nuigsut Trapper School, Nuiqsut End of Contract
Thanhtam




